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Melanie Bachman

Acting Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re:  Docket No. 414 Cellco Partnership d/b/a VerizonWireless
36 Ritch Avenue, Greenwich, Connecticut

Completion of Construction
Dear Ms. Bachman:

As ndicated i the aftached Letter of Compliance from Carlo F. Centore, PE,
all construction activity associated with the 36 Ritch Avenue telecommunications
facility has been completed in compliance with the Development and Management
Plan approved by the Connecticut Siting Council. An “As Built” survey of all site
improvements has also been prepared and will be issued shortly.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

/&l/w W
Kenneth C. Baldwin

Copy to:
Sandy M. Carter
Mark-Gauger
Carlo F. Centore, PE
John Hartwell
Julie D. Kohler, Esq.
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Centered on Solutions™

July 5, 2013

Mzr. Mark Gauger,

Vetizon Wireless

99 Hast River Dtive

FBast Hartford, Connectdcut 06108
(via email)

Re: Letter of Compliance

Project: Ritch Avenue
36 Ritch Avenue, Greenwich, CT

Engineer: CENTEK Engineering, Inc,
63-2 North Branford Road, Branford, CT 06405

Contractor: Construction Services of Branford, LLC.
63-3 Notth Branford Rd., Branford, CT 06405

Centek Project No.: 09129.000

Dear Mr. Gauger,

We are providing this “Letter of Compliance” with regard to the site improvements and tower
replacement at the above referenced Verizon Wireless wireless communications facility project.

Site visits conducted during all eritical phases of the project since commencement of wotk on
01/09/2012 and a final walk-thru of the facility on 07/03/2013 are the basis for this document. A
complete report of Special Inspections and As-Built sutvey of, both required by the Town of
Greenwich, are being compiled by this office for issuance by 08/02/2013.

The work under this Contract has been reviewed and found, to the Engineet’s best knowledge,
information and belief, to be completed in compliance with the D&M plans & Constraction
Documents prepared by this office dated %g[@?/{ 2011 Rev. 0) and 12/16/2011 (Rev. 1),
respectively. it e,

Respgcffu.];ﬁ? submitted,
A A

/ n; /, e _\\%‘“‘
Carlo H. Cengote, PE
Senior Project Manager

Cc: File
Sandy Carter — Verizon Wireless (via email)
Ken Baldwin — Robinson & Cole (via email)
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Kevin A. Coles, Esq.

Coles, Baldwin & Kaiser, LLC
1261 Post Road, 1™ Floor
Fairfield, CT 06824

Re:  Celico Partnership d/b/a VerizonWireless
36 Ritch Avenue, Greenwich, Connecticut

Dear Mr. Coles:

_ Attached is a copy of a letter that I sent to the Connecticut Siting Council
{“Council”) today informing them that construction activity associated with the
wireless telecommunications facility at 36 Ritch Avenue has been completed 1in
accordance with the Development and Management Plan approved on October 20,
2011. A copy of that letter was sent directly to Mr. Hartwell as an intervenor 1n the
Council proceeding.

In addition to the construction of the wireless facility, it is my understanding
that Verizon Wireless’ site contractor, Construction Services of Branford, LLC
(“CSB”) has agreed to pay.for the power washing of Mr. Hartwell’s house. I have
asked John Centore of CSB to contact Mr. Hartwell directly and make arrangements
for that work to be completed. CSB has also been authorized to patch several voids
in the stonewall where concrete mortar has settled. This concrete mortar will be
removed and the voids will be filled with stones that match the existing wall. CSB
will need access to Mr. Hartwell’s property to perform this work. If you are
agreeable, T would suggest that we allow Mr. Hartwell to speak directly with Mr.
Centore at CSB to arrange for the access so that the additional stone work can be
completed.

12327523 -vi



ROBINSON & COLE.w»

Kevin A. Coles, Esq.
July 8, 2013
Page 2

If you or your client have any concerns regarding these two remaining items,
please let me know as soon as possible. Thank you in advance for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

./-;‘
s

/  Kendeth C. Baldwin

Copy to:
Melame Bachman, Esq.
Sandy M. Carter, Verizon Wireless
Carlo F. Centore, P.E.
John Centore, CSB, LLC




